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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

)
In the Matter of )
)
TELEBRANDS CORP., )
TV SAVINGS, LLC,and ) Docket No. 9313
AJIT KHUBANI, ) '
Respondents )
)

ORDER GRANTING MOTION TO COMPEL

On December 11, 2003, Respondents Telebrands Corporation, TV Savings, LLC, and
Ajit Khubani filed a motion to compel complaint counsel to produce for inspection and copying
documents related to consumer perception data in Complaint Counsel’s declaration, as described
as items 15a through 15e of Complaint Counsel’s Supplemental Privilege Log. Respondents also
filed a memorandum in support. In consideration of the motion and the response filed by
complaint counsel,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the motion to compel is GRANTED. Complaint
counsel shall produce for inspection and copying within ten days the items 15a through 15e of
Complaint Counsel’s Supplemental Privilege Log, with the exception of drafts and e-mails or

faxes not containing factual information.

ORDERED:

Stephen J. McGuire
Chief Administrative Law Judge

December , 2003



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES

In the Matter of

TELEBRANDS CORP,,
a corporation,

TV SAVINGS, LLC,
A limited liability company, and Docket No. 9313
AJIT KHUBANI,
Individually and as president of
Telebrands Corp. and sole member
of TV Savings, LLC.

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF RESPONDENTS’ MOTION TO COMPEL
THE PRODUCTION OF CONSUMER SURVEY INFORMATION

Respondents Telebrands Corporation, TV Savings, LL.C and Ajit Khubani move for an
Order compelling Complaint Counsel to produce questionnaires, data, and other factual
information related to a consumer survey conducted by Complaint Counsel’s non-testifying
marketing expert in connection with this proceeding.

As Complaint Counsel stated at the pre-hearing conference, “the main issue in this case is
whether consumers got it, whether consumers thought, when they saw the Ab Force
commercials, that they were being promised the same benefits” claimed by other advertisers of
similar devices. Complaint Counsel further asserted that “we can prove that consumers got it...”
(Exhibit A, Prehearing Conference Transcript Selection, p. 15, 11.16 — 25).

In mounting their defense to the charges of false and misleading advertising, Respondents
have requested the so-called evidence that “consumers got it.” Specifically, Respondents
requested the production of consumer survey data or other evidence of consumers’ perception of

Respondents’ advertising. Despite admitting that it had such evidence in their possession,



Complaint Counéel flatly refused the request, objecting that the consumer survey data is
protected from disclosure by the attorney work product and/or that the request is premature.
Complaint Counsel are incorrect. As Judge Parker held in In re Kraft, Inc., Order Ruling
on Respondents’ Motion for Documents in the Possession of Complaint Counsel, (Docket 9208,
July 10, 1987), consumer survey evidence of the type withheld by Complaint Counsel must be
produced because it goes to the central issue of the case and otherwise cannot be obtained by
those in Respondents’ position. Moreover, Judge Parker held that such evidence should be
produced upon request, regardless of whether it was prepared by a consulting expert, and

regardless of whether it would be introduced at the hearing. For the reasons discussed by Judge

| Parker and echoed by federal courts, Complaint Counsel should be compelled to immediately

produce the consumer survey evidence it now has in its possession.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Respondents have been charged with false advertising in violation of the FTC Act in
connection with the marketing and sale of an electronic muscle stimulation (or “EMS”) device
called the Ab Force.

This case is unusual because Complaint Counsel admit that none of the allegedly false
claims at issue are found in Respondents’ advertising. Instead, Complaint Counsel advance the
theory that the Ab Force infomercial had the effect of “reminding viewers” of other EMS devices
and therefore “consumers thought, when they saw the Ab Force commercials, that they were
being promised the same benefits” claimed in advertisements for other EMS devices
(specifically, three EMS devices selected by Complaint Counsel out of dozens of commercially

available EMS devices similarly advertised). (Exh. A, p. 15, 1l. 3 — 18). Consequently,



Complaint Counsel indicated at the pre-hearing conference that they would produce evidence of
“consumers’ impressions” of the Ab Force advertising. (Exh. A, p. 15, 11.16 —25).

On October 23, 2003, Respondents propounded their first set of written discovery to
Complaint Counsel. In the interrogatories, Respondents asked Complaint Counsel to

[i]dentify every evaluation, survey, or study conducted by you or on your behalf

to assess consumer reaction to or consumer perception, comprehension,

understanding, "take-away," or recall of statements or representations made in the

Ab Force advertisements or in any EMS device advertisement.

(Exhibit B, Complaint Counsel’s Response to Respondents’ First Set of Interrogatories,
Interrogatory No. 20 (renumbered from “Interrogatory No. 7” as propounded)).

Complaint Counsel objected on the grounds that the request sought information relating
to non-testifying expert witnesses and was protected by the attorney work product doctrine.
Complaint Counsel also objected that the Interrogatory prematurely sought information
involving expert witnesses in advance of the timing set forth in the Scheduling Order. (/d.).

At the same time they served the interrogatories, Respondents also served requests for the
production of documents. Among other things, Respondents requested

All documents supporting or relating to every evaluation, survey, or study

conducted by you or on your behalf to assess consumer reaction to or consumer

perception, comprehension, understanding, "take-away," or recall of statements or
representations made in any EMS device advertisement.
(Exhibit C, Complaint Counsel’s Response to Respondents’ First Set of Document Requests,
Request No. 8). Complaint Counsel again objected, citing the work product doctrine and the
untimeliness of the request for expert information.
The parties thereafter held a meeting during which counsel for Respondents asked

whether Complaint Counsel were withholding any information responsive to the requests at

issue. Complaint Counsel admitted that there were materials related to consumer perceptions



that had been withheld because a non-testifying consulting expert had prepared them. Because
these materials had been vaguely described as “other material received from non-testifying
experts” in Complaint Counsel’s privilege log, counsel for Respondents asked Complaint
Counsel to provide a more detailed description.

Respondents also asked Complaint Counsel to reconsider their objection in light of the
discovery Order issued in In re Kraft, supra. Counsel for Respondents explained that the Kraft
Order—which Complaint Counsel had cited in and attached to their objections (Exh. B, p. 2;
Exh. C, p. 1)—contémplated facts similar if not identical to those in this case, and explicitly
compelled the production of consumer survey evidence prepared by a non-testifying expert and
before the timing for expert disclosures.

Counsel for Respondents memorialized the discussion and outlined the issues in a
December 1, 2003 letter to Complaint Counsel. (Exhibit D, Letter). In response, Complaint
Counsel stated that they were not going to produce the “consumer evidence,” which counsel
characterized as “pre-test data” prepared by a non-testifying expert. Complaint Counsel also
indicated that, absent unforseen circumstances, the expert would remain a non-testifying expert
and the consumer survey data would not be introduced at hearing. However, on December 4,
2003, Complaint Counsel did produce a supplemental privilege log describing the “pre-test data”
and “consumer evidence” in its possession. (Exhibit E, Complaint Counsel’s Supplemental

Privilege Log).!  This motion followed.

! At present, it appears that other issues raised at the November 20, 2003 conference have been
resolved between the parties. However, Respondents note that only in the last day has it received
the documents copied and produced by Complaint Counsel. Consequently, Respondents have
not had the opportunity to determine if Complaint Counsel has fully responded to Respondents’
written discovery.



ARGUMENT
Rule 3.31 (b)(4)(ii) of the Federal Trade Commission’s Rules of Practice controls
discovery of facts known and opinions held by non-testifying experts who are retained in
anticipation of litigation:
A party may discover facts known or opinions held by an expert who has been retained or
specially employed by another party in anticipation of litigation or preparation for
hearing and who is not expected to be called as a witness at hearing, only upon a showing

of exceptional circumstances under which it is impracticable for the party seeking the
discovery to obtain facts or opinions on the same subject by other means.

().

Respondents’ request for information is narrow and limited only to factual information—
not opinions—and meets the standard set forth by the Rule for the production of such
information.

As indicated in their letter to Complaint Counsel, Respondents have clarified their
requests as limited to factual information related to the consumer perception evidence in
Complaint Counsel’s possession. Of the twelve categories of documents described by Complaint
Counsel in their supplemental privilege log, Respondents request is narrowly tailored and seeks
disclosure of the following documents only:

. 15a - Screening questionnaire for copy test (excluding drafts of questionnaire);

15b - Questionnaire for copy test (excluding drafts thereof);

. 15¢ - Completed questionnaires from copy test;

. 15d - Tabulations of data (excluding e-mails regarding the copy test to the extent
they do not include factual data);

. 15e - Tapes for use in copy data.



(Exh. E).> Respondents do not seek any analyses, opinion, notes, annotations or other documents
that do not contain factual information describing final test methodology or procedure, raw data,
or survey results.

The Kraft decision cited by Complaint Counsel in their objections involved
circumstances remarkably similar to those at issue. In that Order, Judge Parker recognized the
distinction between analyses, opinion and thought processes of non-testifying experts, on the one
hand, and consumer survey data, on the other, in the context of the work product doctrine.

In Kraft, Judge Parker considered a request that he issue a subpoena requiring complaint
counsel to turn over certain documents, among which were “documents relating to consumer
perceptions conveyed by advertisements which are referred to in the complaint.” In re Kraf,
Order Ruling on Respondents’ Motion for Documents in the Possession of Complaint Counsel,
(Docket 9208, July 10, 1987)(attached hereto as Exhibit F). Judge Parker summarily rejected
part of the request, stating that

[o]ther documents which Kraft seeks—interview reports, written analyses of evidence,

memoranda recommending action, communications between the Commission and the

Attorney General of California—are work product or relate to the deliberative process
and are generally immune from disclosure.

Id., p. 2 (citations omitted). However, with regard to factual consumer perception data—the
same type of data at issue in this motion—he expressed a different view:

While withholding the work product and internal memoranda which Kraft seeks will not
prejudice its ability to prepare its defense, one category of documents causes me
concern—those relating to copy test research performed at the direction of complaint
counsel in anticipation of litigation. Those documents are work product but they contain
significant evidence relating to the issues raised in the complaint.

2 Complaint Counsel’s supplemental privilege log indicates that these categories of documents
have been withheld on the basis of “non testifying-expert; work product doctrine privilege.”
Although Complaint Counsel invoked the deliberative process privilege in its initial objections to
the discovery at issue, they have not asserted that privilege with regard to the documents
presently sought by Respondents.



Id. Judge Parker explained that Respondents were unable to obtain the same information without
disclosure, and that such inability met the standard contemplated by the Rule:
Kraft can develop and offer its own evidence of consumer perceptions, but it cannot
exactly duplicate complaint counsel’s research. Therefore, since Kraft has a need for the
surveys conducted by or for complaint counsel, and since the precise information

contained in the surveys cannot be obtained through any other means, I will approve a
subpoena directing complaint counsel to turn them over to counsel for Kraft.

Id. (citations omitted).
Moreover, Judge Parker stated that the information was immediately discoverable,
regardless of whether the evidence was going to be offered at hearing or not:
If complaint counsel intend to offer the surveys in evidence, they should be revealed now
so that Kraft’s attorneys can begin analyzing them. If they are not offered in evidence,
they may lend some support to Kraft’s claim that its advertisements do not imply what
.the Commission believes they do.
Id. (emphasis added).’
Respondents face the same hardship as respondents in Kraft. Complaint Counsel’s case
will rise or fall on surveys of consumer perceptions, and the consumer perception data in the

possession of Complaint Counsel goes to the heart of the central issue in this case. Complaint

Counsel has indicated that it will not seek to introduce the consumer survey data at a hearing in

3 Federal Courts have had no difficulty in separating out discoverable factual data obtained from
third parties by a consulting expert, and protected analyses, opinion and evaluation of the factual
data by that same expert. See, e.g., Milwaukee Concrete Studios, Ltd. v. Greeley Ornamental
Concrete, 140 F.R.D. 373 (E.D.Wis.,1991)(Finding that the consumer survey data fell outside
the scope of the work product doctrine: “The materials sought by Greeley Ornamental Concrete
Products are predominantly factual in nature--and their production poses little, if any, risk of

- revealing Milwaukee Concrete Studios' trial strategy”); Southern Scrap Material Co. v. Fleming,

Slip Copy (June 18, 2003 E.D.La.)(“Insofar as documents sought recount factual information
relevant to the claims against Southern Scrap in the underlying litigation, whether it is simply
unannotated raw data, test results, maps indicating where samples were taken from, or a graphic
display of test sample results, these factual matters are fully discoverable. This type of
underlying factual information does not fail within the work-product doctrine.”)(attached hereto

as Exhibit G). _



this case. This position obviously raises the question whether the consumer survey evidence
supported or weakened the Commission’s belief as to consumers’ perceptions. If the consumer
survey data supports Respondents’ case, then, as Judge Parker reasoned, that factual information
is discoverable because it “may lend some support to [Respondents’] claim that its
advertisements do not imply what the Commission believes they do.” Id. Because Respondents
cannot obtain that information absent disclosure by Complaint Counsel, the special
circumstances called for by Rule 3.31 (b)(4)(ii) exist and the information should be disclosed.

CONCLUSION

For the foregoing reasons, Respondents respectfully request that an Order be issued
directing Complaint Counsel to produce all surveys or consumer perception information,
identified in Complaint Counsel’s supplemental privilege log, relating to consumer perceptions

or impressions received from or conveyed by any of the advertisements described in the

complaint.

Dated: December 11, 2003

Eg(:ard FLGlynn

Théodore W. Atkinson
VENABLE LLP

575 7™ Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20004-1601
(202) 344-8000

Attomeys for Respondents
Telebrands Corp., TV Savings, LLC,
and Ajit Khubani



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on December 11, 2003, pursuant to Federal Trade Commission Rules
of Practice 4.2(c) and 4.4(b), I caused the foregoing Respondents’ Preliminary Witness List to be
filed and served as follows:

1) an original and one (1) paper copy filed by hand delivery and an electronic copy
in Microsoft Word format filed by e-mail to:

Donald S. Clark, Secretary
Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Rm. H-159

Washington, D.C. 20580
E-mail: secretary@ftc.gov

) one (1) paper copy served by hand delivery to:

The Honorable Stephen J. McGuire
Chief Administrative Law Judge
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.-W.
Rm. H-112

Washington, D.C. 20580

(3)  one (1) paper copy by first-class mail and electronically by e-mail to:

Constance M. Vecellio, Esq. James Reilly Dolan
Senior Counsel ' Assistant Director

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.-W. Federal Trade Commission
601 New Jersey Avenue, NW

NJ-2115 x
Washington, D.C. 20580 Washington, DC 20001

cvecellio@fic.gov
(4)  and one (1) electronic copy each by e-mail to:

Walter Gross

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
NJ-2127 '

Washington, D.C. 20580
wegross@ftc.gov

Amy Lloyd

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
NJ-2260 ’
Washington, D.C. 20580
alloyd@ftc.gov




I further certify that the electronic copy sent to the Secretary of the Commission is
a true and correct copy of the paper original, and that a paper copy with an original
signature is being filed with the Secretary of the Comgpissign on the same day by other
means.

‘ Thiodore W. Atkinson, Esq.
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MATTER NO. D09313 November 4, 2003
Page 1 Page 3
0 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION (1] APPEARANCES:
2 @
@] INDEX (3} ON BEHALF OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION:
“) 4 CONSTANCE M. VECELLIO, Attormey
©l 5l  WALTER GROSS, Attorney
(6] PAGE: (6] AMY M. LLOYD, Attorney
iy _ Y] Federal Trade Commisslon
{8) PREHEARING CONFERENCE 4 8] 6th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
@l @  Washington, D.C. 20580-0000
(1q] {10]
(1 {111 ON BEHALF OF TELEBRANDS, ET AL.:
{12) f12) EDWARD F. GLYNN, JR., Attorney
(3] (13  THEODORE W. ATKINSON, Attorney
(14 14 KAREN S. MILLER, Attorney
18 (181 KATHRYN A. DALBY, Parajegal
(el [16] Venable LLP
{7 {7 675 7ih Street, N.W.
(8] 18} Washington, D.C. 2004-1601
. {18} (202) 344-4805
0 o
@il {22] ALSO PRESENT:
22 -
el 24) VICTORIA C. ARTHAUD, In-House Counsel, FTC
{24] 25
(25)
Page 4
Page2 | ., PROCEEDINGS
1 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION @ ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE MCGUIRE:This hearing
@ @ is now in order it the case in re: Telebrands
: rl;:;:;:;:;:oap., ; @ Corporat.ion,TV Savings, LLC, and Ajit Khubani,
8 acomporation, : Bl .Proc.ccdmg Number 9313,and this prehearing confc.tcncc
6] TV SAVINGS, LLC, y 6l :ul:cmg held pursuant to Part 3121 of the FT'C Practice
o @ Rules. '
:: :T;t:ﬁ:\":. company, and) Docket No)' o 1l Let me say hi to everyone this morning. Before
[ ndividually and as presidert of ) (1 we get started, I think it's proper that counsel at this
(0] Telebrands Corp. and sole member ) tio) time enter their own appearances, and for the record
(1] of TV Savings, LLC. ) (11 we'll start first with the counsel for the government.
12 vz MS.VECELLIO: Good morning, Your Honor.I'm
13 t13) Connie Vecellio. I'm counsel supporting the complaint.
14 TUESDAY 41 MR. GROSS: Good morning, Your Honor. Walter
{15} NOVEMBER 4, 2003 (s Gross, counsel supporting the complaint.
[16] rne;  JUDGE: Mr. Gross.
{7 Room 532 f1 MS.LLOYD: Good morning, Your Honor. I'm Amy
| Federal Trade Commission re; Lloyd, counsel supporting the complaint.
b 6th Street & Pennsylvania Ave., fe)  JUDGE: Good morning. Now counsel I think for
0] NW. @0 respondent. -
&) Washington, D.C. 20580 @1  MR. GLYNN: Good morning, Your Honor.I'm
2 22 Edward Glynn, counsel for respondents in this matter.
23] The above-entitled matter came on for .
[24] prehearing conference, pursuant to notice, at 10:05 o) JUDGE: Good morning,.
[25] a.m., before THE HONORABLE STEPHEN J. MCGUIRE. |ea MR ATKINSON: Good morning, Your Honor. :
@5 Theodore Atkinson, counsel for the respondents in this
For The Record, Inc. -- (301)870-8025 Min-U-Script® (3) Pagel -Page4
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1 changes to any of the additional information within that
& order, if you want to just type up or Email me the
@ information that should be filled in for respondent’s
“ and complaint’s counsel contact information, then I can
{5 put that in.
&1 MR.GLYNN: Right.
m JUDGE: Okay.Are we clear on that?
@  If there are no other items to take up, I will
(! also encourage both sides if they want to make a short
(to statement on their case that they would be free to do
{11] so.
2 We'll start first with the statement from
(13 complaint counsel.
4 MS.VECELLIO: Thank you, Your Honor. This case
p15 is about the Ab Force, an electronic abdominal belt.
&) Respondents advertised the Ab Force on television, radio
17 and print and on the Internet starting in December
e 2001.
RG] At the same time, other more expensive ab belts
o) were saturating the airwaves with program length
211 commercials, or otherwise known as infomercials for
2 their products.
23 Asan early radio ad for the Ab Force said in
29 December 2001: “Have you seen those fantastic
s electronic ab belt infomercials on T.V.? They're

Page 14
11 amazing, promising to get our abs into great shape fast,
@ without exercise. But they’re expensive, some selling
@ for $120 each. But what if you could get 2 high quality
@ electronic ab belt for just $10? Ab Force is just as
1 powetful and effective as those expensive ab belts on TV
i1 designed to send just the right amount of electronic
m stimulation to your abdominal area. Get the amazing Ab
1 Force belt, the latest fitness craze, for just $10.”
#1  Respondents introduced TV ads for the Ab Force
119 in January 2002 while this so called fitness craze was
{11 at its peak.Again the ad reminded viewers of the
117 infomercials for other ab belts saying: “I'm sure
{13 you've seen those fantastic electronic ab belt
14 infomercials onT.V,,” and the ad stressed that the Ab
115 Force used the same powerful technology as those other
ttel ab belts.
{7 The ads were correct in saying, I'm sute you've
118 seen those other electronic belt infomercials onT.V,
e} Infomericals for three other products, the Ab Energizer,
120] the AbTronic and Fast Abs, were satutating the airwaves
211 showing daily on television at the same time as the Ab
2 Force ads.
21 These products, as the early Ab Force radio ads
4 said, were promising to get your abs into great shape
s fast, without exercise, and as the Ab Force ad said, the

{11 Ab Force used the same powerful technology as those
@ expensive ab belts, but it was cheaper.
¥  The Ab Force ad did everything they could to
w4 remind viewers of the infomercials for those expensive
5 ab belts. The ads are very similar in appearance to the
@1 AbTronic, Ab Energizer and Fast Abs commercials. Like
m them,theyusedimages of well muscled,bare chested men
and lean, shapely women wearing ab belts and appearing
to experience abdominal contractions.
All of these images reinforced the impression
that the Ab Force was just a lower priced version of
those belts, and in 2002, the Commission sued all three
of the marketers of those belts for falsely promising
that those belts would produce slim waist lines and rock
hard abs without exercise.
The respondents, however, apparently believed
they could avoid Commission action by not explicitly
repeating the vetbal claims in the infomercials to which
they refer, and the main issue in this case is whether
consumers got it, whether consumers thought, whenthey
saw the Ab Force commercials, that they were being
promised the same benefits as were being touted in the
infomercials they were sceing daily, the trim wastes,
well defined abs and slim bodies in the Ab Force ads.
Quite simply we can prove that consumers got it,

8
L)
{10]
{1
[12}
{13]

[14]
(1]
(16]
17}
{18
(19
(20}
21

(23
{24]

Page 16
111 and we can also prove that this product does not cause
2 loss of inches, loss of weight or well defined abs.
3] Respondents contend they were offering their
@ product for completely different purposes, for relaxing
(51 massage of the abdominal muscles.They do not appear to
1 contend that the Ab Force causes loss of weight, loss of
@ inches or well defined abs.The only real issue in this
case is whether consumers got those claims from the ads.
o] And as an aside, I hope that respondents will
agree to simplify the issues in this case and save
everyone time and effort by admitting that their product
does not cause loss of weight, foss of inches or produce
well defined abs. That is something that's under
discussion with us now.
In sum, this case is about the effect the ads
forthe Ab Force had onthe consumers who saw themand
who spent $19 million oftheirhard earned moneyon them
in the hope of losing weight and inches so they could
look more like the fit, trim models in the ads and take
advantage of the so-called fitness craze that was
sweeping the country,
JUDGE: All right. Thank you, Ms. Vecellio.
Mr. Glynn, would you like to make a statement on behalf
of the respondent?
MR. GLYNN: Just briefly, Your Honor.The

2

{ta]
[t1]
[12)
(3]
(14
(19
{16]
(17
[18]
[19]
{20]
21
(22
23]
[24]
{29]

=

=
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1 essence of this case is found in paragraph 19 of the
12 complaint. Paragraph 19 lays out some claims that g DOCKET/FILE NUMBER: 9313
@8 complaint counsel says we made;The Ab Force causes #1 CASETITLE:TELEBRANDS, et al.
w1 loss of weight, inches, or fat, well defined abdominal m HEARING DATE: NOVEMBER 4, 2003

muscles, et cetera. © .
= . L , m  ITHEREBY CERTIFY that the transcript contained
[s] You will search in vain in respondent’s

(& herein is a full and accurate transcript of the tapes
7 advertising to find that. Telebrands, the principal @ transcribed by me on the above cause before the FEDERAL
@ respondent, has been in business about 20 years. It's 1o TRADECOMMISSION to the best of myknowledge and belief.
o got a well defined product niche, if you will. They )
{10 essentially take a look at products that are out there :::; DATED: NOVEMBER 17,2003
111 in the market and say, We can bring you the same thing 14
(12 but at a lot less money, and that’s exactly what they (18) DEBRA L. MAHEUX
113 did in this case. (€]
[14] Thccsscnc.cofthisisnotclaimsforthcAb . ﬂ:} CERTIFICATIONOFPROOFREADER
(151 Force for particular results, but that Telebrands will 18]
(16 sell you the same technology that you've seen elsewhere 0] I HEREBY CERTIFY that I proofread the transcript
1171 but for $10 a piece instead of $120 or $79 or whatever 1 for accuracy in spelling, hyphenation, punctuation and
nal those other things are. 2 format.
[19] .Now, complaint counsel says, wcll,.that thcy’r'c [[:; DIANE QUADE
| i20 going to prove that respondents got different claims, 28]
21) and we welcome that proofbecause franklywe don't think
2 they're going to be able to prove it.
(23] T argue to Your Honor that such proof would
124} appropriately take the form of consumer surveys, that

s after they conduct defensible consumer surveys, then

W) CERTIFICA‘TIONOFREPORTER

Page 18
i) they won't have an expert witness to opine on any of
@ those surveys.
&) We don'’t know at this point how they’re going to
{4 prove it, but at this point, our position is that this
ts] is very much in the tradition in the American commerce
s of,You've seen X, compare and save, and that's what
) this case is about.
# JUDGE: Okay.Thank you, Mr, Glynn. Counsel,
@) that’s all the items that I had today.Is there
(0] anything else you want to take up while we're still here
{11} in session? »
nz MS. VECELLIO: Not at this time, Your Honor.
(s MR. GLYNN: No, Your Honor.
‘ 114)  JUDGE: If not, then we'il be back for our
T 1) prehearing conference sometime between April 29 and the
| 1e] 17th of May prior to the hearing, so other than that,
‘ 1171 have a good afternoon, and this hearing is adjourned.
rgp  MS.VECELLIO: Thank you.
tiss MR. GLYNN: Thank you.
{20} (Time noted: 10:21 a.m.)
fe1]
[22]
23]
[24]
f25]

For The Record, Inc. -- (301)870-8025 Min-U-Scripte (7) Page 17 - Page 19
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
)
In the Matter of )
)
TELEBRANDS CORP., )
a corporation, ) DOCKET NQO. 9313
)
TV SAVINGS, LLC, ) PUBLIC DOCUMENT
a limited liability company, and )
)
AJIT KHUBANI, )
mdividually and as president of )
Telebrands Corp. and sole member )
of TV Savings, LLC., )

L

COMPLAINT COUNSEL'S RESPONSE TO
RESPONDENTS' FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES

Pursuant to Rule 3.37 of tht; Comunission's Rules of Practice, and item 6 of Chief
Administrative Law Judge McGuire’s Additional Provisions to his Scheduling Order, Complaint
Counsel serve the following answers to the Respondents' First Set of Interrogatories

(“Respondents’ Interrogatories™).

GENERAL OBJECTIONS - INTERROGATORIES

1. Complaint Counsel object to respondents' interrogatories to the extent they seek
information which may be derived or ascertained by respondents from documents or
infotmation already in respondents' possession. Interrogatories are properly used to
obtain information not otherwise available for the requesting party to analyze, not to |
"require a party in such discovery proceeding to do his adversary's work for him by '
compiling lists or other information . . . for him." Berg v, Hoppe, 352 F.2d 776, 779 (9th I
Cir. 1965).
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2. Complaint Counsel object to respondents' Interrogatories seeking information prepared in
anticipation of litigation or which seek disclosure of the theories and opinions of
Complaint Counsel, on the grounds that such information is protected from disclosure by
the attorney work product privilege and the provisions of Rule 3.31(c)(3), and because
respondents have not made the proper showing that they are entitled to such information
pursuant to Rule 3.31(c)(3) or (4)(B)(ii). Stouffer Foods Corp., Docket No. 9250, Order
Ruling on Stouffer Foods' Application for an Order Requiring the Production of
Documents (Parker, A.L.J. Feb. 11, 1992); Kraft. Inc_, Docket No. 9208, Order Ruling on
Respondent's Motion for Documents in the Possession of Complaint Counsel (Parker,
AL.J. July 10, 1987).

3. Complaint Counsel object to respondents' interrogatones seeking information protected
from disclosure by the deliberative process privilege. Stouffer Foods Corp., Docket No.
9250, Order Ruling on Stouffer Foods' Application for an Order Requiring the Production
of Documents (Parker, A.L.J. February 11, 1992); Kraft. Inc., Docket No. 9208, Order
Ruling on Respondent's Motion for Documents in the Possession of Complaint Counsel
(Parker, A.L.J. July 10, 1987); see also Rule 4.10(a)(3).

4. Complaint Counsel object to respondents’ interrogatories to the extent they seek
information relating to the expert witesses that Complaint Counsel intend to use at the
hearing on the ground that the timing for identification of such witnesses and discovery
relating to their opinions and testimony is established in the Scheduling Order Pursuant
to Rule 3.21(c). Schering Corp., Docket No. 9232, Order re Interrogatories and Request
for Production of Documents (Timony, A.L.J. Feb. 6, 1990); Kraft, Inc., Docket No.
9208, Order Ruling on Respondent's Motion for Documents in the Possession of
Complaint Counsel (Patker, A.L.J. July 10, 1987).

5. Complaint Counsel object to respondents® interrogatories to the extent that they seck
information relating to non-testifying expert witnesses because respondents have not
made the proper showing that they are entitled to such information pursuant to Rule
3.31(c)(4)(ii). Schering Corp., Docket No. 9232, Order Denying Discovery and
Testimony by Expert Witness (Timony, A.L.J. March 23, 1990),

6. Complaint Counsel object to respondents’ mterrogatorics to the extent that they seek
information obtained from or provided to other law enforcernent agencies, and to the
extent that they seck information obtained in the course of investigating marketers of
other EMS devices, on the grounds that such documents are protected from disclosure by
the law enforcement evidentiary files privilege and disclosure of such documents would
be contrary to the public interest.

7. Complaint Counsel object to each of respondents’ interrogatories to the extent that they
seck information ascertained or derived from documents provided to the Commission by

defendants in Federal Trade Commission v. Electronic Products Distribution, I.L.C,, et
_—_——-——ﬁ———_ﬁ—__’ﬁ—,

—r
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al, Civil No. 02-CV-888H (AJB), (S. D. Cal.), Federa! Trade Commission v. United
Fitness of America, LLC, et al., CV-S-02-0648-KJD-LRL (D. Nev.) and Federal Trade
Commission v. Hudson Berkley Corporation, et al., CV-S-020649-PMP-RJJ (0. Nev.) in
the course of settlement negotiations. Such documents are not part of the Commission’s
investigative files or the cases against the marketers of Ab Energizer, Ab Tronic, and Fast
Abs. They were provided for settlernent purposes only, and their production would not be
reasonably calculated to lead to discovery of admissible evidence and should be afforded
the protections of F.R.E. 408, and containcommercial and financial information of a third
party to this litigation.

8. Complaint Counsel object to respondents’ interrogatories that, when read with the
definitions and instructions, are so vague, broad, general, and all inclusive that they do
not permit a proper or reasonable response and are, therefore, unduly burdensome and
oppressive.

9. Cornplaint Counse] object to the preamble, Instructions and Definitions to the extent that
they impose an obligation greater than that imposed by the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and the provisions of the Court’s Pretrial Scheduling Order. In addition,
Complaint Counsel object to each of Respondents’ document requests that seek
information that is not reasonably expected to yield information relevant to the
allegations of the complaint, to the proposed relief; or to the defenses of any respondent,
in violations of the limits of discovery set by Rule 3.31()(1).

10.  Complaint Counsel object to respondents’ interrogatories to the extent that they seek

information ascertained from or the identity of confidential informants as disclosure of
such information would be contrary to the public interest.

GENERAL RESPONSES

1. Complaint Counsel's responses are made subject to all objections as to competence,
relevance, privilege, materiality, propriety, admissibility, and any and all other objections and
grounds that would require the exclusion of any statement contained herein if any requests were
asked of, or if any statements contained herein were made by, or if any documents referenced
here were offered by a witness present and testifying in court, all of which objections are
reserved and may be interposed at the time of the hearing,

2. The fact that Complaint Counsel have answered or objected to any interrogatory or part
thereof should not be taken as an admission that Complaint Counsel accept or admit the
existence of any facts or documents set forth in or assumed by such interrogatory or that such
answer or objection constitutes admissible evidence. The fact that Complaint Counsel have
responded to any interrogatory in whole or in part is not intended and shall not be construed asa
waiver by Complaint Counsel of all or any patt of any objection to any interrogatory.
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3. Complaint Counsel have not completed their investigation in this case, and additional
facts may be discovered that are responsive to respondents’ interrogatories. Coraplaint Counsel
reserve the right to supplement the responses provided herein as appropriate during the course of
discovery.

4. Complaint Counsel note that to the extent that Respondents have included as many as
four separate interrogatories under only one numbered interrogatory, the total number of discrete
and separate interrogatoties is understated. Tostruction 7 of Respondents’ First Request for
Interrogatories, in addition to instructing about the content of the contention (Instruction 7(a),
also mstructs Complaint Counsel to identify all parties with knowledge of relevant facts
(Instruction 7(b)), identify ail relative communications (Instruction 7(c)), and identify all relative
documents (Instruction 7(d)). In fact, each contention Interrogatory is four separate
interrogatories, and Complaint Counsel’s responses are numbered according to the actnal number
of individual interrogatories posed that require separate answers. Accordingly, Complaint
Counsel have renumbered the Interrogatories with the Respondents’ original number in brackets.

5. As used herein, "respondents” shall mean Telebrands Corp., TV Savings L.L.P., and Ajnt
Khubani.

6. As used herein, “respondents’ interrogatories™ shall mean the interrogatories and all
applicable instructions and definitions as set forth in the preamble to the interrogatories.

Interrogatories and Responses
INTERROGATORY NO. 1 [Respondents’ Interrogatory No. 1, Instruction 7(a)]

Identify every representation that you contend is falsc or misleading that the respondents
expressly made in the Ab Force advertisements and state the basis for your contention.

Response:

Complaint Counsel object to this interrogatory based upon the objections set forth in
General Objections 1 - 10 of Complaint Counsel’s Objections to Respondents’ First Set Of
Interrogatories, Complaint Counsel object to disclosing communications with Complaint
Counsel’s non-testifying experts becanse tespondents have not made the proper showing that
they are entitled to such information pursuant to Rule 3.31(c)(4)(ii) (General Objection 5).
Furthermore, Complaint Counsel object to providing communications involving expert witnesses
that Complaint Counsel intend to use at the hearing on the ground that the timing for
identification of such witnesses and discovery relating to their opinions and testimony is
established in the Scheduling Order Pursuant to Rule 3.21©) (General Objection 4).

Subject to and without waiving these objections, Complaint Counsel provide the following
response:
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enforcement officials as well as conversations with consumers and experts. To the best of
Complaint Counsel’s knowledge and belief, we are not aware of any other responsive
communicattons.

INTERROGATORY NO. 19 [Respondents’ Interrogatory 6, Instruction 7(d)]

Identify every document relating to the allegation, contention, assertion or claim by
providing a specific and individual identification of each document or thing, including the type of
document or thing and a brief description consisting at least of (1) the type of document or thing;
(i) its general subject matter; (it its date; (iv) its author(s), addressee(s) and recipient(s); (v) the
present location of each document or thing and each copy thereof: (vi) the name, job title,
employer, and address of the custodian of the document or thing; and (vh) if a copy of the
document or thing has been previously produced to any party, so state and specifically and
individually describe the previously supplied copy by production numbers or otherwise.

Response

Complaint Counsel object to this materrogatory based upon the objections set forth in
General Objections 1 - 10 of Complaint Counsel’s Objections to Respondents’ First Set Of
Interrogatories. Specifically, Complaint Counscl Subject to and without waiving these
objections, Complaint Counsel respond as follows:

Complaint Counsel has provided a response to this request in their response to Request 6
of Respondents’ First Set of requests for Production of Documents and Things. To repeat it here
would be duplicative and unduly burdensome.

INTERROGATORY NO. 20 [Respondents’ Interrogatory No., 7]

Identify every evaluation, survey, or study conducted by you or on your behalf to assess
consumer reaction to or consumer perception, comprehension, understanding, “take-away," or
recall of statements or representations made in the Ab Force advertisements or in any EMS
device advertisement.

Response;

Complaint Counsel object to this interrogatory to the extent that it seeks information
relating to non-testifying expert witnesses because respondents have not made the proper
showing that they are entitled to such information pursuant to Rule 3.3 1(c)(4)(ii). Schering
Corp., Docket No. 9232, Order Denying Discovery and Testimony by Expert Witness (Timony,
A.L.J. March 23, 1990). Furthermore, Complaint Counsel object to to the extent that it secks
information involving expert witnesses that Complaint Counsel intend to use at the hearing on
the ground that the timing for identification of such witnesses and discovery relating to their
opimons and testimony is established in the Scheduling Order Pursuant to Ruyle 3.21(c))
(General Objection 4).

36
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Dated

@o49

RN Number FTC OFFICE .

rndtige. Vocclles

Constance Vecellio
Walter Gross

Amy Lloyd
Complaint Counse]

Division of Enforcement

Bureau of Consumer Protection

Federal Trade Commission

601 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W, Room 4302.
Washington, D.C. 20580

For Deliveries Use Zip Code 20004

Declaration Pursuant to Rule 3.35(a)(2)

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed: November 12, 2003

Wt 4%%

VValter Gross
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 12th day of November 2003, I caused a true copy of

Complaint Counse]’s Response Respondents'
electronic mail and facsimile upon:

Edward F Glyun, Jr.

Venable, Baetjer, Howard & Civiletti, LLP
575 7" Street, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20004-1601

(202) 344-8300 fax

Attorneys for Respondents
efgynn@venable com

First Set of Interrogatories to be served by

Amy Lloyd :
Complaint{Counsel

gos0
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this 12th day of November 2003, I caused a true copy of
Complaint Counsel’s Privilege Log in Response to Respondents' First Set of Requests for
Production to be served by electronic mail and facsimile upen:

Edward F Glynn, Jr.

Venable, Baetjer, Howard & Civiletti, LL.P
575 7" Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20004-1601

(202) 344-8300 fax

Attorneys for Respondents
efgynn@venable.com
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

)
In the Matter of )
)
TELEBRANDS CORP., )

a corporation, ) DOCKET NO. D 9316
)
TV SAVINGS, LLC, )
a limited liability company, and )

) PUBLIC DOCUMENT
AJIT KHUBANI, )
individually and as president of )
Telebrands Corp. and sole member )
of TV Savings, LLC. )
)

COMPLAINT COUNSEL'S RESPONSE TO
RESPONDENTS' FIRST SET OF DOCUMENT REQUESTS

Pursuant to Rule 3.37 of the Commission's Rules of Practice, complaint counsel serve the

following responses and objections to the respondents' first request for production of documents.

GENERAL OBJECTIONS - DOCUMENT REQUESTS

1. Complaint counsel object to respondents’ requests for documents in the possession of the
Commissioners, the General Counsel, or the Secretary in bis capacity as custodian or
recorder of any information. ’ '

2 Complaint counsel object to respondents' requests for documents prepared in anticipation
of litigation or which seek disclosure of the theories and opinions of complaint counsel,
on the grounds that such information is protected from disclosure by the attorney work
product privilege and the provisions of Rule 3.31(c)(3), and because respondents have not
made the proper showing that they are entitled to such information pursuant to Rule
3.31(c)(3) or (4)(B)(ii). Stouffer Foods Corp., Docket No. 9250, Order Ruling on
Stouffer Foods' Application for an Order Requiring the Production of Documents (Parker,
A.L.J. Feb. 11, 1992); Kraft, Inc., Docket No. 9208, Order Ruling on Respondent's
Motion for Documents in the Possession of Complaint Counsel (Parker, A.L.J. July 10,
1987).

3. Complaint counsel object to respondents' requests for document protected from
disclosure by the deliberative process privilege. Stouffer Foods Corp., Docket No. 9250,
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Order Ruling on Stouffer Foods' Application for an Order Requiring the Production of
Documents (Parker, A.L.J. February 11, 1992); Kraft, Inc., Docket No. 9208, Order
Ruling on Respondent's Motion for Documents in the Possession of Complaint Counsel
(Parker, A.L.J. July 10, 1987); see also Rule 4.10(2)(3).

Complaint counsel object to respondents’ requests for documents relating to the expert
witnesses that complaint counsel intend to use at the heating on the ground that the
timing for identification of such witnesses and discovery relating to their opinions and
testimony is established in the Pretrial Scheduling Order Pursuant to Rule 3.21(c), dated
November 5, 2003 (“Scheduling Order"). Schering Corp., Docket No. 9232, Order re
Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents (Timony, A.L.J. Feb. 6, 1990);
Kraft, Inc., Docket No. 9208, Order Ruling on Respondent's Motion for Documents in the
Possession of Complaint Counsel (Parker, A.L.Y. July 10, 1987).

Complaint counsel object to respondents’ requests for documents relating to non-
testifying expert witnesses because respondents have not made the proper showing that
they are entitled to such information pursuant to Rule 3.3 1(c)(4)(i1). Schering Cotp.,
Docket No. 9232, Order Denying Discovery and testimony by Expert Witness (Timony,
A.L.J. March 23, 1990). .

Complaint counsel object to respondents’ requests for documents received by FTC staff
from respondents during this investigation or this proceeding, or documents already
possessed by respondents, their representatives, attorneys, officers, employees, or agents,
on the ground that production of such documents would be unduly burdensome,
unnecessary and duplicative.

Complaint counsel object to respondents’ requests for documents relating to the extent
that they seek documents obtained in the course of investigating marketers of other EMS
devices on the grounds that such documents are protected from disclosure by the law
enforcement evidentiary files privilege and disclosure of such documents would be
contrary to the public interest. Hoechst Marion Rousell, Inc., Docket No. 9293, Order on
Motjons to Compel Discovery From Compliant Counsel Filed By Andrix and Awventis
(Chappell, A.L.J. Aug. 18, 2000).

Complaint Counsel object to each of Respondents’ Document Request to the extent that
they seek documents subject to protection from public release under either section 6(f),
21(b), 21(¢), or 21(f) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. 46(f), 57b-2(b),
57b-2(c), or 57b-2(f) until such time as a protective order covering their release isin
effect. See also Rule 4.10(g).

Complaint Counsel object to each of Respondents® Document Request to the extent that
they seck documents that are covered by protective orders in actions in federal court until
such time as respondents have complied with the provisions of the relevant protective

-
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orders, copies of which are provided herewith.

10.  Complaint Counsel object to each of respondents’ document requests to the extent that

they seek documents provided to the Commission by defendants in Federal Trade
Commission v. Electronic Products Distribution, L.L.C., et al., Civil No. 02-CV-888H
(AJB), (S. D. Cal.), Federal Trade Commission v. United Fitness of America, LLC, et al.,
CV-S-02-0648-KJD-LRL (D. Nev.) and Federal Trade Commission V. Hudson Berkley
Corporation, et al., CV: _§-020649-PMP-RJJ (D. Nev.) in the course of settlement
negotiations. Such documents are not part of the Commission’s investigative files or the
cases against the marketers of Ab Energizer, Fast Abs, and AbTronic. They were
provided for settlement purposes only, and their production would not be reasonably
calculated to lead to discovery of admissible evidence and should be afforded the
protections of F.R.E. 408, and contain commetcial and financial information of a third
party to this litigation.

11.  Complaint Counsel object to each of Respondents’ document requests that, when read
with the definitions and instructions, are so vague, broad, general, and all inclusive that
they do not permit a proper or reasonable response and are, therefore, unduly burdensome
and oppressive.

12.  Complaint Counsel object to the preamble and General Instructions to the extent that they
impose an obligation greater than that imposed by the Commission’s Rules of Practice
and the provisions of the Court’s Pretrial Scheduling Order. In addition, Complaint
Counsel object to each of Respondents’ document requests that seek information that is
not reasonably expected to yield information relevant to the allegations of the complaint,
to the proposed relief, or to the defenses of any respondent, in violations of the limits of
discovery set by Rule 3.31(c)(1) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice.

13.  Complaint Counsel object to each of Respondents” document requests to the extent that
they seek information ascertained from or the identity of confidential informants as
disclosure of such information would be contrary to the public interest.

GENERAL. RESPONSES

1. Complaint counsel's responses are made subject to all objections as to competence,
relevance, privilege, materiality, propriety, admissibility and any and all other objections and
grounds that would require the exclusion of any statement. contained herein if any requests were
asked of, or if any statements contained herein were made by, or if any documents referenced
here were offered by a witness present and testifying in court, all of which objections are
reserved and may be interposed at the time of the hearing.

2. The fact that complaint counsel have answered or objected to any document request or
part thereof should not be taken as an admission that complaint counsel accept or admit the

@oo04
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existenice of any facts or documents set forth in or assumed by such request or that such answer
or objection constitutes admissible evidence. The fact that complaint counsel have responded to
any request is not intended and shall not be construed as a waiver by complaint counsel of all or
any part of any objection to any request. -

3. Complaint counsel have not completed their investigation in this case, and additional
documents may be discovered that are responsive to respondents’ request for documents.
Complaint counsel reserve the right to supplement the responses provided herein as appropriate
during the course of discovery.

Document Requests and Responses

Request 1.

All docurnents relating to your contention that representations expressly made in the Ab Force
advertisements are false or misleading. :

Response:

Complaint counsel object to this request based upon General Objections 2 - 8. Subject to these
objections, complaint counsel will make available for inspection at a mutually agreeable date and
time documents that are located at Federal Trade Commission, 601 New Jersey Avenue,
Washington, DC 20580.

Request 2.

All documents relating to your contention that representations made by implication in the Ab
Force advertisemnents are false or misleading.

Response:

Complaint counsel object to this request based upon General Objections 2 - 8. Subject to these
objections, complaint counsel will make available for inspection at a mutually agreeable date and
ime documents that are located at Federal Trade Commission, 601 New Jersey Avenue,
Washington, DC 20580.

Request 3.

Documents sufficient to identify every EMS device other than Ab Tronic, AB Energizer, and
Fast Abs that was offered for sale, sold or distributed in the United States during or in the three-
year period before the tirne period in which the Ab Force advertisements appeared.

ey .
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Washington, DC 20580.

Request 7.

All documents supporting or relating to every evaluation, survey, or study conducted by you or
on your behalf to assess consumer reaction to or consumer perception, coraprehension,
understanding, "take-away," or recall of statements or representations made in the Ab Force
advertisements.

Response:

Complaint counsel object to this request based upon the objections set forth in General
Objections 2-5. In particular, complaint counsel object to respondents' requests for documents
relating to documents relating to the expert witnesses that complaint counsel intend to use at the
hearing on the ground that the timing for identification of such witnesses and discovery relating
to their opinions and testimony is established in the Pretrial Scheduling Order Pursuant to Rule
3.21(c), dated November 5, 2003 ("Scheduling Order"). Complaint counsel also reiterate the
objection Complaint counsel to respondents' requests for documents relating to non-testifying
expert witnesses because respondents have not made the proper showing that they are entitled to
such information pursuant to Rule 3.31(c)(4)(ii).

Request 8.

All documents supporting or relating to every evaluation, survey, or study conducted by you or
on your behalf to assess consumer reaction to or consumer perception, comprehension,
understanding, "take-away," or recall of statements or representations made in any EMS device
advertisement.

Response:

Complaint counsel interprets this request as applying to all EMS devices other than the Ab Force.
Complaint counsel object to this request based upon the objections set forth in General
Objections 2-5.

Request 9.

All documents that you intend to rely on as evidence including, without limitation, surveys,
letters, telephone records, reports and memoranda, that consumers perceive, understand or
comprehend the Ab Force advertisements as making the representations identified in paragraphs
16 through 19. :

-y -
-1
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Complaint counsel object to this request based upon the objections set forth in General -
Objections 2-7 and 11-12. In particular, complaint counsel object to respondents’ request for
documents relating to past law enforcement actions against respondents because it seeks
infomation that is not reasonably expected to yield information relevant to the allegations of the
complaint, to the proposed relief, or to the defenses of any respondent, in violations of the limits
of discovery set by Rule 3.31(c)(1) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and because most such
documents are already possessed by respondents, their representatives, attomeys, officers,
employees, or agents, and production of such documents would be unduly burdensome,
unnecessary and duplicative. :

‘Request 16.

All documents identified in any answer to any Interrogatory or which you relied on in answering
any Interrogatory.

Response:

Complaint counsel object to this request based upon the ohjections set forth in General
Objections 2 - 13. In particular, complaint counsel object to this request becanse it seeks
information that is not reasonably expected to yield information relevant to the allegations of the
complaint, to the proposed relief, or to the defenses of any respondent, in violations of the limits
of discovery set by Rule 3.31(c)(1) of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and because most such
documents are already possessed by respondents, their representatives, attorneys, officers,
employees, or agents, and production of such documents would be unduly burdensome,
unnecessary and duplicative.

Respectfully submitted,

Connie Vecellio (202) 326-2966

Walter Gross (202) 326-3319
AmyM.Lloyd  (202) 326-23%4
Division of Enforcement

Bureau of Consumer Protection
Federal Trade Commission

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Dated: November 12, 2003
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! CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I'hereby certify that on this 12th day of November 2003, I caused a true copy of
Complaint Counsel’s Response to Respondents' First Set of Requests for Documents and Things
to be served by electronic mail and facsimile upon:

Edward F Glynn, Jr.

Venable, Baetjer, Howard & Civiletti, LLP
575 7™ Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20004-1601

(202) 344-8300 fax

Attomeys for Respondents
efgynn@venable.com

M.Wgév—

Ly M A Joyd

Complaint Counsel







202-344-8008 twatkinson@venable.com

December 1, 2003
BY FAX

Walter Gross, 111, Esquire

Federal Trade Commission

Bureau of Consumer Protection
Enforcement Division

601 New Jersey Ave., N.-W., Room 2115
Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: FTCv. Telebrands - Docket No. 9313
Discovery Responses

Dear Walter:
I am writing to follow up on our meeting on November 20, 2003 during which we raised
several issues concerning complaint counsel’s responses and objections to Respondents’ First Set

of Interrogatories and First Requests for Production of Documents.

As you recall, we expressed our concern that counsel had not produced certain responsive
documents and information in answering our discovery. The documents and information
covered three areas, each of which we discussed in detail:

« Evidence of Consumer Perceptions

You indicated in the meeting that you were in possession of certain “consumer evidence”
that had been prepared by a consulting expert in anticipation of litigation. The existence of this
“evidence” raised two issues.

First, we expressed our concern that the privilege log produced by complaint counsel failed
to provide any description of this “evidence” sufficient to allow Respondents to understand what
was being withheld. Specifically, item number 15 of the privilege log describes resumes,
correspondence and “other materials” as having been produced by a non-testifying expert on
behalf of the Commission “for use in anticipation of litigation.” At the meeting we requested
that you amend the privilege log to describe the “consumer evidence” and “other materials” in
your possession. You agreed. As you know, I will be in your office tomorrow to review
documents. Please provide us with the amended privilege log at that time.



Walter Gross, 111, Esquire
December 1, 2003
Page 2

Second, based on the decision in Kraft, Inc., Docket No. 9208, Order Ruling on
Respondents’ Motion for Documents in the Possession of Complaint Counsel (Parker, A.L.J.
March 23, 1990)—which you were kind enough to attach to your objections—any such
“consumer evidence” must be produced to Respondents in this case.

The decision in Kraft instructs that such “evidence,” although work product, is
discoverable. Indeed, the Judge in Kraft reasoned that although it is true that the respondent in
that case “can develop and offer its own evidence of consumer perceptions, it cannot exactly
duplicate complaint counsel’s research.” Id. The same is true of complaint counsel’s “consumer
evidence” in this case. Although the impressions, thoughts and analyses of the expert are not
discoverable, the factual information—whether survey or study data, methodology, results,
etc.—is discoverable. Moreover, whether the “consumer evidence” in your possession will be
offered at the hearing or otherwise is irrelevant. The decision in Kraft makes it clear that the
evidence is discoverable now, regardless of whether complaint counsel intend to offer it up at
the hearing: “If complaint counsel intend to offer the surveys in evidence, they should be
revealed now so that Kraft’s attorneys can begin analyzing them. If they are not offered in
evidence, they may lend some support to Kraft’s claim that its advertisements do not imply what
the Commission believes they do.” Id.

You told us at the meeting that you would consider Respondents’ position on this issue
and let us know whether complaint counsel will produce the “consumer evidence” in its
possession. Per our request, which was renewed by Ed Glynn in his conversation with you this
afternoon, please let us know by noon tomorrow if you will produce such information.

o Consumer Complaints

We understand that complaint counsel will produce for inspection and copying
communications between the Commission and consumers regarding to the advertising or
performance of the Ab Force or of any other EMS device at issue. We also understand that the
Commission may have conducted interviews with consumers of the Ab Force or other EMS
devices at issue. You informed us that you would determine whether any such statements exist,
and whether any of those interview statements contain factual information concerning the
advertising or performance of the devices at issue. To the extent that such communications do
contain factual information, please produce that information.



Walter Gross, III, Esquire
December 1, 2003
Page 3

o Evidence of Prior Bad Acts

Connie Vecellio informed us at the meeting that she would seek to introduce the existence
of prior consent orders against Mr. Khubani, even though the consent orders were entered into
without any finding of wrongdoing. As an initial matter, we believe that these consent orders
are wholly irrelevant to the issues raised in the current proceeding, and that any attempt to
introduce the orders at the hearing in this case would be made for the sole, improper purpose of
citing to alleged prior bad acts. This type of evidence is routinely stricken as irrelevant and
unduly prejudicial even where—unlike this case—there is some evidence of a prior “bad act.”

We requested that we be permitted to assemble a defense to any improper and outrageous
citation of consent orders by complaint counsel by examining the information in the
Commission’s possession concerning the previous consent orders. You informed us that you
would consider our request. Please let us know by noon tomorrow whether you will produce
that information.

With regard to Respondents’ document requests, we understand that of the universe of
responsive documents, complaint counsel have withheld from production the following:

«  Documents identified on the privilege log;

«  Documents that Respondents already produced to the Commission; and

. Documents in the Abtronic and Fast Abs that are not directly or indirectly related to
advertising or marketing.

I note that on November 21, 2003, Ed Glynn informed Amy Lloyd that we had reached an
agreement for the production of documents with counsel in the Ab Energizer case and therefore
complaint counsel need not produce any documents that were produced to the Commission Staff
by AbEnergizer. Please inform us tomorrow if there are any documents complaint counsel are
withholding in addition to those described above.

Finally, you asked us to provide you with (1) a more complete identification of persons
with knowledge as part of the initial disclosures and (2) broadcast quality copies of the
television advertisements at issue. With regard to the identification of persons with knowledge,
Ed Glynn sent a letter after our meeting citing the interrogatory responses that identified persons
with knowledge. As to the broadcast quality tapes, we expect to be able to inform you tomorrow
as to the status of those tapes.



Walter Gross, 111, Esquire
December 1, 2003
Page 4

Please inform us immediately if Respondents’ understanding of any of these issues is
incorrect. Barring such a response, I will see you tomorrow for the inspection of the documents

being produced by complaint counsel, and I look forward to receiving responses to the requests
outlined above. '

cc: Edward F. Glynn, Esquire
Constance M. Vecellio, Esquire
Amy Lloyd, Esquire
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OUNITED STATE OF AMERICA

% BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION
Ml"\.t.u-nﬂ-

Tn the Matter of

KRAFT, INC.
' a corporation.

et s N s Nt

ORDER RULING ON RESPONDENT'S MOTION FOR
DOCUMENTS IN THE POSSESSION OF COMPLAINT COUNSEL

Pursuant to §§ 3.31(b)(1), 3.34(b) and 3.36 of the

Commission's Rules of Practice, respondent Kraft, inc¢.. has asked
me to issue a subpoena duces tecum requiring complaint counsel to
turn over certain documents in their possession to Kraft. The
requested subpoena contains eleven specifications, the first
seven of which seek all documents relating to the allegations in
paragraphs 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, and 12 of the complaint. ‘
Specificiation eight seeks documents relating to consumer
perceptions conveyed by advertisements which are referred to in

y - the complaint; nine, all documents relating to the nutritional

T content or quality of Rraft singles, imitation cheese products,
and five ounces of milk; ten, communications between the
Commission or its staff and the Attorney General of California or
his staff relating to Kraft or its advertising; and, eleven, all

* documents identified in complaint counsel's responses to Kraft's

first set of interrogatories.

) The requested specification seek several categories of
documents in complaint counsel's possession:

(1) Those received from Kraft during the
investigation which led to the complaint.

(2) Communications with third parties.

(3) Those prepared by or for complaint
counsel, such as interview reports, analyses
of evidence, surveys, letters to and from
potential witnesses, and recommendations to
their superiors and to the Commission.






